From: Nathan O"Leary

To: Winslow, Frank (ECY)

Subject: Progress Update (Facility 68989278; Cleanup ID 17046)
Date: Friday, March 14, 2025 8:15:05 AM

Attachments: City of Puyallup Permit - Detailed.pdf

WDA 2854 Receipt.pdf

External Email
Hi Frank,

This emailis the Quarterly Status Update for the Northwest Motorsports Puyallup
facility. | have included the questions from the guidance and our response to each

question below.

e Description and status of Site characterization or cleanup work (completed during past quarter or
ongoing work).
o Since the last quarterly update, H&H has been working with the City of Puyallup to obtain a
construction permit to complete the proposed soil excavation activities. The permit was
approved on March 4, 2025 and it attached for reference.

o Since last update, H&H has also secured approval from the Tacoma Pierce County Health
Department to transfer excavated soil to the LRI Landfill. A receipt of fee payment is attached for

reference.

o Excavation work at the site began on Monday March 10, 2025 and will continue through March
27, 2025.

A list of pending opinion requests to Ecology and expected date for next request for Ecology opinion.
o We are not currently awaiting opinions from WADE.

Summary of dates and titles of documents submitted to Ecology for review in the last quarter.
o The last report submitted was the Additional Remedial Investigation Report, dated October 371,
2024

Type of documents and opinion requests planned for submittal to Ecology during the next quarter.
o A Remedial Action Report will be provided upon completion of the soil excavation activities. It is
anticipated that H&H will request closure with recordation of Environmental Covenants.
However, the specific request will be based on the results of the excavation activities.

Any updates to the project schedule showing the previously mentioned activities and milestones.

o Soil excavation activities were scheduled to begin on December 9, 2024. However, the City of
Puyallup has requested that we obtain a Commercial Tenant Upfit permit. However, because our
scope of work does not meet the typical permitting requirements, there has been delay while the
City evaluates what data is needed. As indicated above, the excavation work began on March 10,
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Permit No:

PRCTI120250120

COMMERCIAL - TENANT IMPROVEMENT/REMODEL
Puyallup, WA

Job Address Address: 400 RIVER RD, PUYALLUP, WA 98371 ISSUED

Parcel # 0420214807
March 04, 2025

Owner
EP REALTY WA LLC C/O SONIC AUTOMOTIVE INC 4401 COLWICK RD CHARLOTTE, NC 28211

Applicant
Nathan O'Leary 4401 Colwick Road Charlotte, NC 28201 (704) 887-4607 noleary@harthickman.com

Contractor
ANDERSON ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTING, LLC 705 COLORADO ST KELSO, 98626 davidw@aecllc.net WA L&I #:

Description of Work

SOIL EXCAVATION ~ (2)- 12'x12' by 8' DEPTH EXCAVATIONS: (1)LOCATED IN THE S. MAINTENANCE SHOP; (1) LOCATED IN THE
N. MAINTENANCE SHOP ~ NW MOTORSPORTS EXCAVATION

Permit Types Commercial - Tenant Improvement/Remodel

Expiration Date: August 31, 2025

Total ESU’s

REQUESTING REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

A list of required inspections can be found on the permitting portal. Log in to your portal account, click on my items, and
expand My Building Permit application, My Engineering Permit application, or My Fire Permit application depending on your
permit type. Then locate your permit number and click on "request inspection”. This will pull up a list of inspection types
associated with your permit. Click on the desired inspection type and then click Next Step to begin the inspection request
process.

Building Components:
| Quantity | Units | Description |
288 SQFT Commercial Tenant
Improvement/Remodel

|T0tal Value of Work: $0.00 |

Standard Conditions:

1. * Final approval by the Building Official is required prior to use or occupancy.* Work shall not proceed until the inspector has
approved the stages of construction.* Surface storm water shall be diverted from the building site and shall not drain onto
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adjacent properties.* | hereby acknowledge that | have read this Permit/Application, that the information given is correct; that | am
the owner or the duly authorized agent of the owner; that plans submitted herewith are in compliance with all applicable city,
county and state laws and that all construction will proceed in accordance with said laws. This permit shall expire if work is not
commenced with 180 days or if the work is suspended for a period of 180 days. Permits expire two years from issuance. * By
leaving the contractor information section blank, | hereby certify further that contractors (general or subcontractors) will not be
hired to perform any work in association with this permit. | also certify that if | do choose to hire a contractor (general or
subcontractor) | will only hire those contractors that are licensed by the State of Washington. If you are a property owner,
contractor or permittee and you are paying for someone to perform the work, they must have a valid contractor registration and
the person(s) installing plumbing inside a structure must meet the plumbing certification requirements. If you have any questions
regarding these regulations, you may contact the Washington State Department of Labor and Industries or you can find more
information on-line at: http://www.Ini.wa.gov/TradesLicensing/Contractors/HireCon/default.asp

2. 1. INSTALL ADDRESS NUMBERS PER THE FOLLOWING DISTANCES:0-50FOOT SETBACK FROM STREET NUMBERS SHALL BE 6
INCHES IN HEIGHT; 51-100 FEET 12 INCHES IN HEIGHT. ALL NUMBERS SHALL CONTRAST WITH THEIR BACKGROUND.
ADDITIONAL NUMBERS MAY BE NEEDED AT DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE IF BUILDING NUMBERS ARE NOT VISIBLE FROM THE STREET.
REAR DOORS OF SUITES OR UNITS SHALL ALSO BE LABELED WITH MINIMUM 4 INCH NUMBERS.

2. FIRE HYDRANTS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND APPROVED BY
THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL PRIOR TO THE STORAGE OR INSTALLATION OF ANY COMBUSTIBLE FRAMING MATERIAL. ACCESS
ROADWAY SURFACES SHALL BE DESIGNED TO CITY STANDARDS AND BE DESIGNED TO MAINTAIN THE IMPOSED LOADS OF A
80,000 POUND FIRE APPARATUS. ASPHALT TREATED BASE, ASPHALT OR CONCRETE PAVEMENT CAN BE USED TO PROVIDE THE
REQUIRED ALL-WEATHER DRIVING SURFACE.

3. ANY REQUIRED FIRE LANE MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION AND PER CITY ORDINANCE.

4. KNOX BOXES, WHEN REQUIRED, SHALL BE INSTALLED USUALLY TO THE RIGHT OF THE MAIN FRONT DOOR AND NO HIGHER
THAN 6 FEET OFF OF THE GROUND. ONLY HINGED KNOX BOXES SHALL BE USED. KNOX BOXES AND KEY SWITCHES CAN BE
ORDERED ONLINE AT THE "KNOX COMPANY"

5. FIRE EXTINGUISHERS WILL BE REQUIRED PER CHAPTER 9 OF THE INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE. GENERALLY, 1 FIRE
EXTINGUISHER WITH A MINIMUM RATING OF 2A 10BC SHALL BE INSTALLED PER EVERY 3,000 SQUARE FEET OF FLOOR AREA.
THE LOCATION OF THE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE NEAR THE EXIT DOORS AND TRAVEL DISTANCE TO AN EXTINGUISHER
SHALL NOT EXCEED 75 FEET. ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE MAY BE NECESSARY TO INDICATE THE FIRE EXTINGUISHER LOCATION.

Permit is valid 180 days from date of issuance. Permit validity is subject to all adhering to all applicable codes, ordinances and
standards, and conditions of this permit.

Conditions

The items listed in the table below are outstanding conditions that need to be resolved prior to occupany and/or final
inspection.

Condition Condition Department | Condition
Category Status

I certify that | am the owner of this property or the owner's authorized agent,

including an appropriately licensed contractor. | have read and examined this

application and furnished true and correct information. | will comply with all Applicant:
provisions of law and ordinances governing this type of construction work, whether Nathan O'Leary
specific herein or not. By submitting this application, | give the jurisdiction permission

to enter the property to perform inspections. The granting of this permit does not

presume or give authority to violate or cancel the provisions of any other state or local






law regulating construction or the performance of construction. | understand that
failure to comply with the above may result in revocation of the permit.










TACOMA-PIERCE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

3629 SOUTH D STREET ~
L]

TACOMA, WA 98418 m‘_",,;:}mw
Phone: (253) 649-1500 Health Department

Receipt No: #AB0178440
Date: Mar 07, 2025

¥ Hart & Hickman, PC

@ ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES RECEIPT

b OO0 RO N-0918 m

» 29235 Tryon 5t 5te 100 » Nathan OLeary

» Charlotte, NC 28203 "

» Phone: (704) 586-0007

P, 28278
Invoice Description Total Paid
Waste Disposal Authorization Initial Review $230.00
INO250785 EH LATE FEE SW/INFECTIOUS WASTE $57.50 $230.00
Write Off Penalty Balance (Credit) -$57.50

Total amount paid: $230.00






2025.

e A description of schedule delays or changes from the prior quarter and reasons for those changes.
o Please see the previous response. A new start date for the excavation activities has not been
established pending the City of Puyallup permits.

e Changes in key project team personnel.
o There have been no changes in project personnel.

e Anticipated changes at the Site, such as property ownership, changes to potential future use, new or
obsolete access restrictions, or anything that could affect the cleanup.
o There is currently a deal for the property to be sold to a new owner. However, the closing on the

property will not occur until after the remedial activities have been completed.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please let us know.

Thanks,
Nathan

Nathan O’Leary, PG, CHMM
Senior Project Manager

Direct: 704-887-4607 - Mobile: 515-239-7197

' Hart & Hickman, PC
N 2923 S Tryon Street, Suite 100 - Charlotte, NC 28203
I www.harthickman.com | in]

Nathan O’Leary, PG, CHMM
Senior Project Manager

Direct: 704-887-4607 - Mobile: 515-239-7197
www.harthickman.com | in]

l Hart & Hickman, PC
N 2923 S Tryon Street, Suite 100 - Charlotte, NC 28203
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